Amber Willard

From: Jonathan Mullard <
Sent: 29 October 2024 12:06
To: Amber Willard
Subject: Re: FW: fp/130/24/a
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or
opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Amber
Sorry for any confusion - and for the missed call. Permission for three years, until that date, would be appreciated.
You can ring me now if you want to discus further.

Jonathan

Jonathan Mullard FRSB CBiol MCIEEM MRTPI Company Secretary The Blake Cottage Trust Company No. 09288779
Charity No. 1160716

On 2024-10-29 10:44, Amber Willard wrote:

> Dear Mr Mullard

>

> Please are you able to confirm how long the advert will be in place

> for per the below email. The application expires tomorrow so a

> response asap would be appreciated.

>

> Thank you

>

> Amber Willard MRTPI

>

> Principal Planning Officer, Planning Department

>

> E: amber.willard@arun.gov.uk

>

> Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd

>

> Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

>

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk&c=
> E,1,vZ7uZhkWPmUU-_NonleQLH81UP5xPWmxQAhJxur48L_vdh8HMPgmfQGmIgTerFfyQr
> M2KkTvP7K-XqomfRnm-YFjhFU1FFZiuF5Gw8kIAX1YcKw,,&typo=1 [1]

>

> To register to receive notification of planning applications in your

> area please go to

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2{%2f%2{%2 fwww1l.arun.go
> v.uk%2fplanning-application-finder&c=E,1,V50tbZ3TXF8IHluxp-IciqjbShJC3
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> -Bgd5ib3Fx1S_DZRg4kXSSA650dV8CpZpBEB3flkzJIGZ550qtwoSk-LGdnherladshg6K
> ZIZH2Nw,,&typo=1

>

> [2] [3] [4]

>

> From: Amber Willard

> Sent: 25 October 2024 11:33

> Subject: fp/130/24/a

>
> Dear Mr Mullard,

>

> FP/130/24/A - Blakes Cottage

>

> | am the officer on your advertisement application.

>

> In the application form it states the advert would in place for around

> 12-24 months. Further on in the form, it then specifies the

> advertisement period would be until 15/09/2027 which would be 3 years.

>

>

> Please can you confirm the date for which you require the advert to be

> in place until.

>

> Thanks

>

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

> E,1,Mr26y-ilPWK-BNHqjqWetGHWO017ZZh_XBvDn3ymqsC8EKMg2YOCtWGwyn7Cx6p0QpL
> vIhSLo-ZsC5-1xg5AQc6rGEs3YXC6GgWp_sCTA&typo=1 [1]

>

> To register to receive notification of planning applications in your

> area please go to

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2{%2f%2{%2 fwww1l.arun.go

> v.uk%2fplanning-application-finder&c=E,1,al9bToF3_sFqcllaKtn8g1FsWPswM

> 9CN-4WrcC1ln6lm7QBIOfWxyghWI3UjN8ZyOSD7DEC8-QeNXgsXtZkoRI7zX0tjnVNnN3VO
>ht_9NTq_u8HAGPVVmicGo&typo=1

>

> [2] [3] [4]

>

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk&c=

> E,1,R_il-FlwwCEHSIMLg6VXGPJiBUWGzW1PxQudwlezVmnpHKIV-oyLaYuVOKYV-4btd-
> WdqtkghSCBcILtnJt3sDZM9gh-82 MiRwiCKM-g738FSsqfVxTF&typo=1 [5] DX 57406

> Littlehampton You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk%2f

> privacy-policy&c=E,1,ue2_rbLOqyam1V;jTSffvnx1BQxyWzRLYcpDbHxu3w7pyq4DBr

> p2g9BIVS8hGNKSWCK26E9dMjZr4VBOvaanhFgKGflIAbBzBY8MU5VWz3WHHYd5bPMIx8ik
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> 3JA,,&typo=1 [6]

>

> Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee
> and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If
> you are not the intended recipient {(or authorised to receive it for

> the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail

> immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is

> strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or

> options presented are solely those of the author and do not

> necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information
> in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom
> of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will
> not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The

> Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with

> relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses,
> we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been

> intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
> caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any

> attachments.
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>[1]

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2{%2fwww.arun.gov.uk%2f&

> c=E,1,dojGFL26xsSi6BGjgWupMaXhSckyyplL9228f MLASBjk8QO6UVVenHGRAi1rwr7D
> vfOSoMLh5y5N67g5Hhz_s8CZpi9mrCeAXIF5V6hsrorqezK_40U,&typo=1

> [2] https://www.facebook.com/arundistrictcouncil/

> [3] https://twitter.com/ArunDistrict

> [4] https://www.instagram.com/arundistrict.council/?hl=en

> [5]

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk&c=

> E,1,4pMp673mfFA6cP2nLDLGAdKq9mM9zx0F3X0pOVLAj11Y27sG5KNwTKDf5SHWtT5HSEF
> 0Zfrk94n41S8mQFioy8JclryAMyDmYSsPe8Xf3Ag-vijxt&typo=1

> [6]

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk%2f

> privacy-policy&c=E,1,8XpwGaYoGZYo31NVjJNBtQV8iDbD_pk7VIpZjIXGyrzCn7t-a

> c4u3zULVV3SqH5ycbGijxroq9mP1vI9 twiMIEZ97¢1TEMNskdY4157PgE100GxXHCO, &ty
> po=1
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